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From: Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah KAMIS@spf.govsg>

Sent: Thursday, 27 September 2018 7:53 PM

Te: Rohaizal (LKXAuta)

Ce: Biyan Ang [LKKAuto); SPE-TR FAIT; Mohd Jamal MARZUK! {SPFY; Chin Yong TAN
{SPEY Tiak Yee PHUA (SPF)

Subject: Mechanical Inspection Report Request

Hi Sirs,

May | seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the 12 vehicles below!

a) Case IAFP-IB-20180925 - Mechanical Inspe cle FBAZ867Z (TP/IP/52725/2018

On 13 September 2018, sometime before 9.20 p.m., the Involved party was riding matorcycle FBA2867Z
along Circuit Road on the left most lane of 3 lanes road, when suddenly the Deceased (pedestrian) started
crossing the road from the left to right of the rider’s view. Rider was unable to brake in time and collided onto
the deceased.

Vehicle to be inspected: FBA2867Z - Rider {Involved Party)

10 In-Chiarge: S10 Farhan

b) '__C_EIEE'_IEFP-IB-:EIIBDBZS - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Lorry, GTA254U | TP/1P/50357/2018)

On 4 September 2018, sometime before 1.42 p.m., the driver of motor larry, GTA254U claimed that the
brakes were ineffective as he was trying to stop resulting in his motor lorry to veer to the right and collided
onto the centre divider along Adam Road.

Vehicle to be inspected; GT4254U - Driver (Potential Defendant)

10 In-Charge: 10 Esmond Phua

¢} Case IAFP-1B-20180925 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, JQE1418 (TP/IP/5 2477/2018)
d) Case IAFP-1B-20180925 - Mechanical Inspection of Metor Car, SBY6618Z (TP/IP/52477/2018)

On 12.9.2018 at about 5.22 pm, motor carwas driving along AYE towards Tuas on the 1st lane of 3 lanes
road when he swerved to his left and resulted his left rear portion collided onto the Deceased riding
motoreycle on 2nd lane before his frant right portion collided onto the vehicle rear left portion on 1st lane.
The impact caused the Deceased to fall onto 3rd lane and resulted another lorry front right tyre to run aver
him. Deceased was pronounced dead at the scene.

Vehicle to be inspected: JQE1418 - Rider (Deceased)
Vehicle to be inspected: SBY6618Z - Driver (Accused)

10 in-Charge: 510 Vilton

e) Case IAFP-IB-20180925 Mechanical Inspection o




E)
h)

. Case

On B September 2018 at 9,24 am, Matorcycle FEM 8439 Z was travelling along Yishun Avenue 9 towards
fwenue 8§ when the pedestrian crossed from the right to left of motorcycle thus both collided. As a result of
the actident, the pedestrian sutcumbed to her injuries and was pronounced dead at KTPH on the same day.

Vehicle to be inspected: FBMBA39Z - Rider (Deceased)

1@ 1n-Charge: S10 Yazid

Case IAFP-18-20180925 Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, JSH9356 (TP/IP/53769/201

Case IAFP-1B-20180925 Mechanical Inspection of Motor Taxi, SHC7938M (TP/IP/53769/2018)
Case IAFP-1B-20180925 Mechanical Inspection of Motor Lorry, GBD2447L (TP/IP/53769/2018)

On 19 September 2018 at 3.54 pm, motorcycle ISH 9356 was travelling along Sungei Kadut Avenue towards
Woodlands Road when a motor taxi SHC 7932 M from the opposite direction lost control, mounted the kerb
and collided onto a motor lorry GBD 2447 L and the said motoroycle which was travelling on the oppaiste
direction. As a result of the aceident, the motercyclist was pronounced dead at the scene

Vehicle to be inspected: 15H 9356 - Rider (Deceased)
Vehicle to be inspected: SHC 7938 M - Driver (Accused)
Vehicle to be inspected: GBD 2447 L - Driver (Invalved Party)

10 In-Charge: SIG Yazid

Case IAFP-18-20180925 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Car, SKD3331D (TP/IP/46761/2018)

On 17 August 2018 [Friday) at about 3.32 a.m., it was revealed that the Deceased was negotiating a lizft e
at the opposite direction; exiting fram Lentor Ave Ship Road into Yishun Ave 1 when he mounted onto right
kerb, collided onto a 'Give Way' sign and skidded across the three lanes of ¥ishun Ave 1 towards the direction
aof Mandal Road, Subsequently, mounted onto the centre divider and collided onto the centre guard railings;
resulting his vehicle to flung onto the opposite direction and landed onto its left side of vehicle; covering lane
3 and 4 along Yishun Ave 1 towards the direction of Yishun Ave 8.

Vehicle to be inspected: Motor Car, SKC3331D - Driveer [Involved Party)

10 In-Charge: DOC Shahril

B

On 15 September 2018 (Saturday) at about 12.40 a.m,, footage from the Involved Party’s in-built camera
revealed that the Involved Party was travelling straight alang Pan Island Expressway (Tuas) on lane 1 of the 3
fanes road, As the Involved Party was driving forward, an unknown motor car ahead of him was seen
applying the brakes. The Involved Party swerved to the left to avoid a collisian with the unknown motor car
ahead of him. At this juncture, the Deceased and his motorcycle were seen lying on lane 2. The Ioft front
portion of Involved Party’s motor taxi collided onto the Deceased’s motorgycle as he switched lanes. As a
result of the accident, the Deceased sustained head injuries and was conveyed in critical condition to Changi
General Hospital by an ambulance. However, the Deceased succumbed to his injuries and was pronounced
dead by Dr Mathavan Vatantina in hosphal on the same day at 2.16 am.

Vehicle to be inspected: Motorcycle, AKD1832 - Rider (Deceased)
Vehitle to be inspected: Motor Taxi, SHC8268G - Driver (Involved Party)

10 In-Charge: 10 Kamaligh



I} Case IAFP-IB-20180925 - Mechanical Ins i Motorcycle, FBL P (TP/IP/42521/2018

On 28 July 2018 (Saturday) at abiout 1.32 a.m., the Deceased was travelling along Fort Canning Link into
Penang Road towards Somerset when thie Deceased self-skidded. The Deceased was cohveyed by
ambulance to Singapore General Hospital and was pronounced dead on 120 August 2018 at 7 37pm by Dr
Tan Shi Hu at SGH.

Vehicle to be inspected: FBL1211P - Rider (Deceased)

1O In-Charge: 10 Clarence |im

“ These request has been approved by my management.

3. Thank you Sirs.

Cc Bryan Ang (LKK), FAIT Team, OC Jamal, DOC Chin Yong & GIT 10 Esmond Phua, fyip

Best regards,

Faemalialy Kamis (Miss)
Invastigation Officer | Fatal Acoidant Investigation Team

Traffic Police | Singapore Police Forca
D12; (55) B5AT G426 | FAX: |G5) 6547 6152
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